Pl

—
e MAITICE

ESHID-603374

Waste Management Programs Group

PO Box 1663, MS M969 Symbol: EPC-DO: 19-064
Los Alamos, NM 87545 LA-UR: 1921931
(505) 667-8160 Date:  MAR 0 6 2019

Mr. John E. Kieling

Hazardous Waste Bureau

New Mexico Environment Department
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Subject: Hazardous Waste Treatability Study Report for Calendar Year 2018

Dear Mr. Kieling:

This letter reports the hazardous waste treatability studies for calendar year (CY) 2018 for the Los
Alamos National Laboratory (LANL), EPA ID NM0890010515. Title 40 of the Code of Federal
Regulations [40 CFR] § 261.4(£)(9) requires annually the reporting of treatability studies conducted
during the previous calendar.

There were no treatability studies conducted at LANL during CY 2018 and there are no new
treatability studies proposed for CY 2019. In the event that treatability studies are proposed for this
year, a notice of intent to conduct a study will be prepared and submitted to your office at least 45
days prior to beginning the study, as required by 40 CFR § 261.4(f)(1).

Please contact Patrick L. Padilla at (505) 667-3932 or by email at plpadilla@lanl.gov if you have
questions.

Sincerely,

Gl TV p= A

Peter H. Carson
EPC-WMP Group Leader

PHC/PLP/AME

Copy: Karen E. Armijo, NA-LA, (E-File)
Michael W. Hazen, ESHQSS, (E-file)
Enrique Torres, EPC-DO, (E-File)
Patrick L. Padilla, EPC-WMP, (E-File)
Angela M. Edwards, EPC-WMP, (E-File)
adesh-records@lanl.gov, (E-File)
epe-correspondence@lanl.gov, (E-File)
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(505) 667-8160 Date:  MAR 0 6 2019

Mr. John E. Kieling

Hazardous Waste Bureau

New Mexico Environment Department
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Subject: Hazardous Waste Treatability Study Report for Calendar Year 2018

Dear Mr. Kieling:

This letter reports the hazardous waste treatability studies for calendar year (CY) 2018 for the Los
Alamos National Laboratory (LANL), EPA ID NM0890010515. Title 40 of the Code of Federal
Regulations [40 CFR] § 261.4(f)(9) requires annually the reporting of treatability studies conducted
during the previous calendar.

There were no treatability studies conducted at LANL during CY 2018 and there are no new
treatability studies proposed for CY 2019. In the event that treatability studies are proposed for this
year, a notice of intent to conduct a study will be prepared and submitted to your office at least 45
days prior to beginning the study, as required by 40 CFR § 261.4(f)(1).
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